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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning

Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Taom

corphelp

Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:01 AM
"Phii Yost'

RE: FEIN NO; 27-4628808
image001.jpg

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Phil Yost [mailto:pyost@compasslandandtitle.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN NO; 27-4628808

Fairy Gold Digger, LLC has just received its Federal Tax ID NO: 27-4628808
Document No..L 11000007127 '
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Phil Yost
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1509 W. Swann Ave Suite 240-A

Tampa, Fl 33606

P 813-254.3535 F 813,254.3566
pyest@compasslandandtitle. com
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